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NOTE 

From: General Secretariat of the Council 

To: Delegations 

Subject: Public access to documents 

- Confirmatory application No 06/c/01/23 
  

Delegations will find attached: 

• the request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 

11 February 2023 and registered on 13 February 2023 (Annex 1); 

• the reply from the General Secretariat of the Council dated 24 February 2023 (Annex 2); 

• the confirmatory application dated 26 February 2023 and registered on 27 February 2023 

(Annex 3). 
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ANNEX 1 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu on Saturday 11 February 2023, 20:48] 

From: DELETED 

Sent: 11 February 2023 20:48 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 

Subject: Consilium - Electronic Request for Access to documents [ENGLISH] 

 

DELETED  

Family name DELETED 

First name DELETED 

E-mail DELETED 

Full postal address DELETED 

Requested document(s): The advice of the Legal Service of the Council issued in relation to the 

adoption of Regulation (EU) No 1026/2012 and its implementation with regard to the Faroe Islands 

and its fishery on Atlanto-Scandian herring. 
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ANNEX 2 

 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 

 

 Directorate-General Communication and Information - COMM 
Directorate Information and Outreach 
Information Services Unit / Transparency 
Head of Unit 

 

 

Brussels, 24 February 2023 

DELETED 

Email: DELETED 

Ref. 23/0399-adb/nb 

Request made on: 11.02.2023 
Registered on: 13.02.2023 

Dear DELETED, 

 

Thank you for your request for access to documents of the Council of the European Union1. 

 

We have identified the document that you have requested as document ST 8439/12. 

 

Document 8439/12, dated 30 March 2012, contains an opinion of the Council Legal Service (CLS) 

on the “Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and the Council on certain measures 

in relation to countries allowing non-sustainable fishing on the purpose of the conservation of fish 

stocks” (COM(2011) 888 final).  

 

In this document, the CLS examines the compliance of the abovementioned Proposal with the 

rules of the World Trade Organisation (WTO), the Law of the Sea as defined in the United Nations 

Convention on the Law of the Sea (UNCLOS) and the United Convention on the Law of the Sea of 

10 December 1982 relating to the Conservation and Management of Straddling Fish Stocks and 

Highly Migratory Fish Stocks (UNFSA) as well as agreement on the European Economic Area 

(EEA Agreement) and other rules of public international law.  

                                                 
1  The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of the applicable rules: Regulation (EC) 

No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European Parliament, Council and 

Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43) and the specific provisions concerning public access to Council 

documents set out in Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure (Council Decision No 2009/937/EU, OJ L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35). 
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Except for paragraphs 1 to 6 of the requested document, which have already been disclosed to the 

public, the remaining parts of the document contain legal advice which the General Secretariat of 

the Council (GSC) considers particularly sensitive and contentious in nature.  

 

It should be noted that the CLS’s analysis is wide in scope and goes beyond the Proposal in the 

context of which the requested opinion was issued. Indeed, the legal advice addresses horizontal 

questions which remain acutely relevant in the context of ongoing legislative files for which the risk 

of future litigation is considered reasonably foreseeable.  

 

Thus, the GSC considers that the full disclosure of the requested document would undermine the 

protection of legal advice under Article 4(2), second indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 

Further disclosure would make known to the public an internal opinion of the Legal Service, 

intended for the members of the Council. The possibility that the legal advice in question be 

disclosed to the public may lead the Council to display caution when requesting similar written 

opinions from its Legal Service.  

 

As regards the existence of an overriding public interest in fully disclosing the requested document 

in relation to the protection of legal advice under article 4(2) of Regulation No 1049/2001, the GSC 

considers that, on balance, the principle of transparency which underlies that Regulation would not, 

in the present case, prevail over the above indicated interest in receiving frank, objective and 

comprehensive legal advice so as to justify full disclosure of the requested document. 

 

Pursuant to Article 4(6) Regulation 1049/2001, the GSC has assessed whether partial access 

could be granted to the some of the parts of the requested document. However, the GSC has 

reached the conclusion that, with the exception of the paragraphs 1 to 6 of the requested 

document which have already been disclosed, all the remaining parts of the requested document 

fall within the scope of the abovementioned exception. 

 

In view of the foregoing, the GSC is unable to grant further access to document 8439/12, pursuant 

to Article 4(2), second indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 (protection of legal advice).  

 

Please find attached a courtesy copy of the partially accessible document; it can also be retrieved 

via the Council’s Public Register. 

 

You may ask the Council to review this decision within 15 working days of receiving this reply 

(confirmatory application). 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Fernando FLORINDO 

 

Enclosure: 1 
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ANNEX 3 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu on Sunday, 26 February 2023, 15:35] 
 

From: DELETED 

Sent: 26 February 2023 15:35 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 

Subject: Re: Ref. 23/0399-adb/nb 

Dear Madam/Sir, 

 

Thank you for the message. Please find attached my confirmatory application. 

 

Best regards 

 

DELETED 

mailto:access@consilium.europa.eu
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__________________________ 


	Fernando FLORINDO
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